From: Min Wang

To: Lawyer, Dennis

Subject: [External_Sender] Fwd: License Amendment Letter
Date: Friday, October 27, 2017 2:07:09 PM
Attachments: License Amendment Letter - Part 11.pdf

ATTO00001.htm

Hi Dennis

| attached the formal response letter for you question about our new facility, please take some
time to review it and process our application, we are going to move to the new site on Nov.
27th, we hope we can continue our work as soon as we move in. If there is anything we can do
to facilitate the process, please let me know.

Thank you!

Best,

Min

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Vicki Tait" <vtait@preludetx.com>
To: "Min Wang" <mwan reludetx.com>
Subject: License Amendment Letter

Hi Min:

Attached is the executed letter. Please copy Kris and | on the email, as
well.

Thank you.

Vicki
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Prelude
550 S. College Avenue, Suite 110

THERAPEUTICS Newark, DE 19713

October 27, 2017
VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Mr. Dennis Lawyer

Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region 1
2100 Renaissance Blvd # 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Subject: Prelude Therapeutics
License Amendment to Add New Facility
Control #: 600953

Dear Mr. Lawyer:

In response to your phone call to Dr. Min Wang on October 24, 2017, we provide the following
information regarding the new facility.

ITEM9
FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT
A. Facilities

The Prelude facility is a portion of a multi-tenant, multi-level structure designed to house
research and development and similar activities. The Prelude facility located on the 3" floor. It
consists of modern labs with durable, easily cleaned floors and work surfaces, and proper
ventilation. The standard assortment of incubators, centrifuges, and freezers used in a modern
laboratory are also available. Prelude will limit the use of radioactive materials to licensed
areas. (See previously provided facility diagrams?.)

The facility requires key card access to enter and guests are escorted. The radiation lab is
restricted; secured with a keypad locking mechanism. Only authorized employees will have
access to the lab. Licensed material will be received, used, and stored only within the radiation
lab. In addition, although licensed materials will be secure through the above facility access
requirements, stored licensed material may be secured by additional means (for example a
lock box, in a locked cabinet, or in a locked freezer) when authorized personnel are not present.

1 For security reasons, Prelude requests that the floor plan provided previously not be made available to
the public, but rather treated as privileged and confidential.





B. Equipment
The following radiation detection equipment (or equivalent) will be available:

- A MicroBeta 2 Microplate Counter by Perkin Elmer
Prelude will use instruments that meet the radiation monitoring instrument specifications
published in Appendix M to NUREG - 1556, Vol. 7, “Program-Specific Guidance About
Academic, Research and Development, and Other Laboratory Licenses of Limited Scope,”
dated December 1999. Prelude reserves the right to upgrade survey instruments as necessary.

Thank you for your assistance with our amendment. Should you require further information,
please feel free to contact Dr. Wang or Ms. Leonard.

Sincerely,

ris Vaddi, DVM, Ph.D.

CEO and Founder

Prelude Therapeutics Incorporated
Phone: 302-273-3366

Email: kv@preludetx.com

cc: M. Wang, Prelude
J. Leonard, IES










